Sent: 20 March 2017 08:11

To: Cassidy, Michael

Cc: Planning

Subject: Application no. 2016/6699/P — 100 Avenue Road

In light of the report by SDStructures Ltd., and, having so far failed to comply
with Condition 31, neither Camden Council nor London Underground Ltd. can

justify approval of Essential Living's Application no. 2016/6699/P. I urge that
the Application be rejected forthwith.

With all the families and children who spend time in the local area and on the
underground, we cannot put their safety at risk thorough unprepared
development.

Many thanks

Simon Parry-Wingfield

Morgan Stanley | Investment Banking Division
20 Bank Street | Canary Wharf | Floor 08
London, E14 4AD

Be carbon conscious. Please consider our environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: Morgan Stanley is not acting as a municipal advisor and the opinions or views contained herein are not intended to be, and do
not constitute, advice within the meaning of Section 975 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act. If you
have received this communication in error, please destroy all electronic and paper copies and notify the sender immediately

smission is not intended to waive confidentiality or privilege. Morgan Stanley reserves the right, to the extent permitted under
ble law, to monitor electronic communications. This message is subject to terms available at the following link
http://www.morganstanley.com/disclaimers If you cannot access these links, please notify us by reply message and we will send the
contents to you. By communicating with Morgan Stanley you consent to the foregoing and to the voice recording of conversations with
personnel of Morgan Stanley.




From: sanet IV

Sent: 20 March 2017 08:43

To: Cassidy, Michael

Cc: Planning

Subject: Application No. 2016/6699/P - 100 Avenue Road
Dear Sir,

In light of the report by SDStructures Ltd., and, having so far
failed to comply with Condition 31, neither Camden Council nor
London Underground Ltd. can justify approval of

Essential Living's Application no. 2016/6699/P. I/We urge that
the Application be rejected forthwith."”

Janet St.John-Austen



From: olga Paviova

Sent: 20 March 2017 09:11

To: Cassidy, Michael

Cc: Planning

Subject: Application no. 2016/6699/P — 100 Avenue Road

Dear Sir or Madam,

Application no. 2016/6699/P — 100 Avenue Road

"In light of the report by SDStructures Ltd., and, having so far failed to comply
with Condition 31, neither Camden Council nor London Underground Ltd. can
justify approval of Essential Living's Application no. 2016/6699/P. I/We urge
that the Application be rejected forthwith."”

N.B. It is important that we

only object to
this

a

pplication for early demolition

(at this stage Camden will not accept
object

ions
to

the entire scheme

)

Kind regards
Olga Paviova

21 Belsize Square
NW3 4HT



From: sonn slueyonder |

Sent: 20 March 2017 09:20

To: Cassidy, Michael; Planning

Subject: Application no. 2016/6699/P - 100 Avenue Road
Dear Sirs

Application no. 2016/6699/P - 100 Avenue Road

"In light of the report by SDStructures Ltd., and, having so far
failed to comply with Condition 31, neither Camden Council nor
London Underground Ltd. can justify approval of

Essential Living's Application no. 2016/6699/P. I/We urge that
the Application be rejected forthwith."

Regards

John Veale

Flat B

1 Adamson Road
NW3 3HX



From: Belinda Lees_

Sent: 20 March 2017 09:53

To: Cassidy, Michael

Cc: Planning

Subject: Application no. 2016/6699/P — 100 Avenue Road

Dear Mr Cassidy

In light of the report by SDStructures Ltd and having failed to comply with
Condition 31, neither Camden Council nor London Underground Ltd can
justify approval of Essential Living's latest application and therefore I
would request that the application be rejected forthwith.

With kind regards

Yours sincerely

Belinda Lees



Young, Tony

From: Lina Pio

Sent: 20 March 2017 10:18

To: Cassidy, Michael

Cc: Planning

Subject: Application no. 2016/6699/P - 100 Avenue Road

Dear Mr Cassidy

In the light of the SDS report and, having failed to comply with Condition 31, neither Camden
Council nor London Underground Ltd. can justify their approval of Essential Living's Application
no. 2016/6699/P.

On the grounds of safety | strongly object to early demolition of 100 Avenue Road and urge
yourself and Camden to reject this application.

Kind regards,
Lina



Young, Tony

From: eiena semine |

Sent: 20 March 2017 10:27

To: Cassidy, Michael

Cc: Planning

Subject: Application no. 2016/6699/P — 100 Avenue Road

In light of the report by SDStructures Ltd., and, having so far failed to comply with
Condition 31, neither Camden Council nor London Underground Ltd. can justify
approval of Essential Living's Application no. 2016/6699/P. We urge that the
Application be rejected forthwith.

Elena Semina
Sergei Chinkis

Flat 3
27 Belsize Park
NW3 4DU

This communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential and may be subject to legal
privilege. It is for intended recipients only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute,
publish, rely on or otherwise use it without our consent. Some of our communications may contain confidential
information which it could be a criminal offence for you to disclose or use without authority. If you have received
this email in error please notify postmaster@fca.org.uk immediately and delete the email from your computer.
Further information on the classification and handling of FCA information can be found on the FCA website
(http://www.fca.org.uk/site-info/legal/fca-classified-information).

The FCA (or, if this email originates from the Payment Systems Regulator Limited, the FCA on behalf of the
Payment Systems Regulator Limited / the Payment Systems Regulator Limited) reserves the right to monitor all
email communications for compliance with legal, regulatory and professional standards.

This email is not intended to nor should it be taken to create any legal relations or contractual relationships. This
email has originated from the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA), or the Payment Systems Regulator Limited.

The Financial Conduct Authority (FCA) is registered as a limited company in England and Wales No. 1920623.
Registered office: 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS, United Kingdom

The Payment Systems Regulator Limited is registered as a limited company in England and Wales No. 8970864.
Registered office: 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS, United Kingdom

Switchboard 020 7066 1000

Web Site http://www.fca.org.uk (FCA); http://www.psr.org.uk (the Payment Systems Regulator Limited)




From: Justin Barrington _

Sent: 20 March 2017 10:29
To: Cassidy, Michael; Planning
Subject: Application no. 2016/6699/P — 100 Avenue

Dear Mr Cassidy,

In light of the report by SDStructures Ltd., and, having so far failed to
comply with Condition 31, neither Camden Council nor London Underground
Ltd. can justify approval of Essential Living's Application no.

2016/6699/P. I urge that the Application be rejected forthwith.

Many Thanks
JUSTIN BARRINGTON
Resident 11 Belsize Avenue, NW3 4BL



Young, Tony

From: Francoise Findlay _
Sent: 20 March 2017 11:07

To: Cassidy, Michael

Cc: Planning

Subject: 100 Avenue Road

In the light of the report by S D Structures, and, having so far failed to comply with
condition 31, neither Camden Council, nor London Underground Ltd, can justify approval of
Essential Living’s Application 2016/6699/P. We urge that the application be rejected.
Francoise Findlay Chairman

Elsworthy Residents Association

1 Lower Merton Rise

London NW3 3RA



Young, Tony

From: winir shan [

Sent: 20 March 2017 11:21

To: Cassidy, Michael

Cc: Planning

Subject: Application no. 2016/6699/P — 100 Avenue Road
Dear Michael

Application no. 2016/6699/P — 100 Avenue Road

Further to the above, | would like to object to the application's request for permission for early demolition. In light of
the report by SDStructures Ltd and having failed to comply with Condition 31, neither Camden Council nor London
Underground Ltd can justify approval of Essential Living's latest application.

| trust this objection will be logged accordingly?

Regards
Mihir

Mihir Shah

84 West End Lane
West Hampstead
London

NW6 2LX



